
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: Hudson Fiber Network, Inc.-Hearing
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 11:19:00 AM

Tori,
 
Can you please place a copy of this email in Docket No. 19-00087?
 
Thanks,
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utilities Division
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

From: Chuck Welch <cwelch@farris-law.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 12:02 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hudson Fiber Network, Inc.-Hearing
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Lisa,
 

I just received a message that our witness has had an unexpected conflict arise on December 5th.

Could we possibly reschedule? I would suggest December 17th. Thank you and I apologize for the
inconvenience.
 
Best,
Chuck
 
Charles B. Welch Jr.
414 Union Street, Suite 1105
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
615-726-1200 phone
615-414-5619 cell
615-726-1776 fax
cwelch@farris-law.com
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www.farrisbobango.com                           
 
 
 
IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
__________________________________________________________
NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto.
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